Ernie Busch
|

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: MERIDIAN OIL INC.{(NSL)

Date: Friday, October 13, 1985 3:11PM
Priority: High

JICARILLA 120 C #14

790" FSL; 790' FEL
P-30-26N-04W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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Districe | 5 .
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Department

Form C-104

Revised February 21, 1994

District It ; 0
70 Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 882110719 \ . ln‘slrucl!on's on back
i OIL CONSERV ATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Office
isLrict m
1000 Rio Brazos Rd , Aztec, NM §7410 PO Box 2088 3 Copics
Disirict IV - 2 :
70 B 3008, SannFe, NM 27500388 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 {0 AMMENDED REPOR |
L. REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
' Operator Name and Address *OGRID Number

Meridian 0il, Inc. 14568

PO Box 4289 *Reason for Filing Code

Farmington, NM 87499

DHC-1009 ce
* API Number *Pool Name * Pool Code
30-0-626900 Tapacito Pictured Cliffs 85920
’ Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
JICARILLA 117 E #5
I1. " Surface Location
Ulorlotno. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | Nord/SouthLine | Feet from the | EastWest Line | County
M 28 026N 003W 1090 S 09890 w Rio
Arriba
T . —
Bottom Hole Location

Ul'or lot no. Section Township Range Lot.ldn Feet from the | NorWSouthUine | Feet from the EastWest Line | County
" Lse Code " Producing Method Code *Gas Connection Date ** C-129 Permit Number | * C-120 Effective Date " C-129 Expiration Date

1L Oil and Gas Transporters

* Transporter " Transporter Name * POD *0/IG *POD ULSTR Location
OGRID and Address and Description
25244 Williams Field Svcs. M-28-T026N-ROO3W
Box 58900
SLC, UT 84158
IV. Produced Water
*POD *POD ULSTR Location and Description
V. Well Completion Data
*Spud Date * Ready Date *TD *PBTD ® Perforations
*Hole Size * Casing & Tubing Size > Depth Set [ 2 ooy P 8aeks, G
HE N RT3 )
Vs =R I.":: n}
‘ M
LY i
= 2 11837 &
Wit CON, B,
I
—Bists8—
VI. Well Test Data
* Date New Oil ** Gas Delivery Date * Test Date ” Test Length *Tbg. Pressure * Csg. Pressure
*“ Choke Size “ Ol “* Water * Gas “AOF “Test Method
*] hcr.eby cf:nify that the rgles ofthF Oil.ConservaxiE)n Division have been OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
complied with and that the information given above is true and complete to the
best of my knowtedge and belief.
Signature: q-ﬁhﬂ?a.- ,""% Approved by:
Printed Name: Title:
Tanya Atcitty
Title: Approved Date:
Production Assistant
Date:

Phone
{505) 326-9700

22 November 1994

— e ——— -
“If this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator

Previous Operator Signature
\

Printed Name

Title

Date




MERIDIAN OIL

BURLINGTON RESOURCES

October 10, 1995

Federal Express

Mr. William LeMay 0Ci R

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Jicarilla 120 C #14
790’FSL, 790°FEL, Section 30, T-26-N, R-4-W, Rio Arriba County, NM
AP! #30-039-06275

Dear Mr. LeMay:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well location in the Basin
Fruittand Coal pool.

Meridian Oil Inc. intends to recomplete the Jicarilla 120 C #14 in the Basin Fruitland Coal
pool by plugging the well back from the Pictured Cliffs. This location is considered off-
pattern for Fruitland Coal. To comply with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rules,
Meridian is submitting the following for your approval of this non-standard location:

1. C-102 plat showing location of the well;
2. Plat showing offset owners/operators;
3. Copy of Well Completion Log for original completion.

Meridian Oil is the operator surrounding this well.

] /Smnléelv yours,

- /@%%QZW
Peggy Bradfield
Regulatory/Compliance Representative

P.C1. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-2289. Telephone 505-326-9700. Fax 505-326-9833
3535 East 30th St., 87402-8891



Distries | State of New Mexico Form C-102
PO Bes 1908, Liehbs, NM 882411900 Eaergy. Visersis & Natorsl Ressurces Depariment Revised February 21. 1994
District il Instructions on back
PO Drewer DD, Artesia, NM s8211-0719 OIL CONSERV ATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Ottice
Dlsariet 111 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies
1000 '“'l:"‘- Rd.. Amec. NM $7410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copics
PO Bex 2088, Samta Fe. NM §7504-2088 D AMENDED REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DED[CATION PLAT
U APl Member : pPeel Code } Pool Name
30-039-06275 71629/72439 asin Fruitland Coal/So.Blanco Pict.Cliffs
* Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
7173 Jicarilla 120 C 14
' OGRID Ne. ' Operatsr Name * Elevatios
[ ]
14538 _ MERIDIAN OIL INC. 6702
10 gyrface Location
UL eor st Bo. Section Township | Ramge Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Fect [rom the EasuyWest line Coumy
P 30 26 N 4 W 790 south 790 East R.A.
i1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot 8o, | Sestiea Tewsship | Range Lat lds Fect from the \ Nerth/South line Foct (rom the \ East/West lise County
U Dedicated 3 Joist or IaflR " Comselidation Code | ' Order No.
r/320=16

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

R K 24 " OPERATOR CERTIFICATION|
rom a plat by stevennH fwwunm—-' eomssined herein b
N{inney dated 9-16-57. e and comples 10 th bt of my Mmelates i 04T
N
\
X
N
Sigeature
Peggy Bradfield
Pristed Name
Requlatory administrator.
Tile
10-5-95
N Date
T e \' 7 777777777778y "SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
U \ lwmmwwwm-mw
4 \ SR \ wpudp-ﬂmd-dm-kbyu
{ \ w—dtnmﬁn”.d““.‘imu‘
B \\\\ mnwbad-ynﬁ#
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1) Meridian Oil Inc.

MERIDIAN OIL INC

JICARILLA 120 C #14
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

Off Pattern Fruitland Coal Well

Township 26 North, Range 4 West

B

| l
|

790" FSL

790' FEL

—

|




R et T sl m

#OLD | MARK

\ Jd~get Bureau No. 42-R356.4.

Approval expires 12-31-60.

U.S. LAND OFFICE oo eeeeeceemas
“ SERIAL NUMBER Jicarilla

LEasE OR PERMIT TO PROSPECT .........

1 ‘ Contract #1290
' UNITED STATES

|
T
f
! 30 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
1 : GEOLOGICAL. SURVEY

R LOG OF OIL OR GAS WELL

LOCATE WEIL.L CORRECTLY

Lessor or Tract ... ' 'C’j __________________________________ Field Wi!.dnat_(!_(_:)_ ______ State -__l‘tew__uex_izg:_o ______

Well No. .. 1430 gec. 30 T 26NR &M \eridian ... N County _Rio Arriba ———-

Location _..799._ ft. {N‘ of ..8._ Line and ..799ft. {{lvx‘ of .._E_Line of .._Seskiom 30 _ Elevation 6672 ymgx
&’ j (Derriak Soer reistive 10 se

The information given herewith is a complete and correct record of the well and all work done thereon

so far as can be determined from all available records. RAY
Signed --—..... Rey Philld P
Date ......Octeher 16, 1951 Title.._ Asst _Mgr, Prod Opr ___
The summary on this page is for the condition of the well at above date.
Commenced drilling -........... 5eptenbex_ 25 19..57. Finished drilling --.-...--. Octobex 7. .. , 19. 8.

OIL OR GAS SANDS OR ZONES
(Denote gas by @)

No. 1, from SO ¢ . - to.......3278 € No.4,from ... 17 Y
No. 2, from ... 7+ J No. 5, from . s S,
No. 3, from oot 17 Y No. 6, from . ... to —
IMPORTANT WATER SANDS
No. 17romy STFTREY_TTT_ T3,7008 10=3=23" ﬁ”ﬁo?gﬁfn ......................... £ s eemmmmieee
86L 35¢7°32, °F [Fu uD 1=22 3°3% [0=%D £MDINE =T 3N, SUT dmpq EETT
No. 2,f0m - 2eqa- 2004~ facq-725-sa5res-- VAN FORRR: - SF S5I8G-DAOCITG:. - romoroeos

Jug $0°700% 99° BD T700%° I3 CASMNG REECRDO0R® 8% 3500%° WIUST

G S WAL SERILT L T e ART EANRE
uni;': o THRAUSRe| + M 7 dpoestsiTSRETRLAQ- puOnd puReRENE £ OOESETEIEAY  Purpee

I !

7=5/8| 26,0 | 8-RD | Reph, | 120,08 Larkin guide
op epoit 11 bings bi piigRea mete bt 1 {0 oot 101 AULEL" Frute FIUG Of WEICLIV] N2Gy" borIrio: vug LINE o) b AT oL b -y

g v IN6UTC L e [GLE it ST TR [ ngT g Bg #6]1 GeU gROTINTIC R4 agsb%ou". """ b
5”7t54uplmtbﬁ~&mnjm&tw&&www-dqwlﬂmv E: 20

. 1iIRoLipc dL48icer {UHOLIYICE (0 PBAG T ICOLIDIGIC PIRIOLL OF (6 wbj]”  5]63&6 21916 1Y GHITI] (U6 HIBR O roafjjug® jokerper

1=1/k 2.3 _-._l&ll-——--l--Wﬁlf‘-ﬁ&%v&-ﬁl’l’- ------- | -

13— 0% - % v oatUMabdl BEiaLIRG ORANEE

~eaim=mz=as - == et mmmmesmmiee TEY

MUDDING AND CEMENTING RECORD

e Where set Number sacks of coment Méthod used Mud gravity Amount of mud used
7=5/8. ------- 131.39 3 S— ----Howeo-
5——— —m 108 T -Howce - i
] — l PLUGS Am ADAPTERS
Heaving plug—Material . . Length e Depth set S




AUBPUOIE— VLRSI LIBA ommmmeommmommsommssomoosoomsnnos —
SHOOTING RECORD

Size Shell used Explosive used | Quaauty \ Date \ Depth shot Depth cleaned out
_____ . ! ] ‘]
- TOOLS USED
Rotary tools were used from _...__.Q-------- feet to - 3340 ----- feet, and from _._........._- feet to ........._feet
Cable tools were used from _..___... ... feet t0 .- oo ooo- feet, and from ____._.____.... feet t0 - cooe- feet
DATES
________________________ October 15 19..57 Put to producing .-, 19
The production for the first 24 hours was _......... barrels of fluid of which ... % was oil; ... %
emulsion; .._... % water; and ... 0 sediment. Gravity, °Bé. et
If gas we]l;g&per 24 hours .CAQR- 4,274 Gallons gasoline per 1,000 cu. ft. of gas —.ooooereeeen
Rock pressure, lbs. per 3q. in. S1.TP 10558,. SI CP 1054#. SI 7 days.
EMPLOYEES :

-------------------- ‘Mo Be-Jones - PERFY DELG MAGE ooy Driller
______________________________________________________ , Driller NP SUURR ) ) o110 4
FORMATION RECORD

FROM— TO— ' TOTAL FEET FORMATION
0 f 2770 2770 Surface
7718 2900 130 0jo Alamo - Sand
2990 } 3068 168 Kirtland - Shale w/sand streaks
3068 i 3220 ‘ 152 Fruitland - Sand, shale and coal
3220 | 3300 80 . Pictured Cliffs - Sand
3300 3340 40 Lewis - Sbhale
|
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